. Fox/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, Palmer
04/06/2009 10:50 AM Hough/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
cc

bee

Subject Fw: pcs Phosphate Company, Inc. - Mine Continuation

Permit

Tom Welborn, Chief

Wetlands, Coastal and Oceans Branch
EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, SW

Atlanta, GA 30303

404-562-9354

404-562-9343(FAX)
404-895-6312(cell)

—~—- Forwarded by Tom Welborn/R4/USEPA/US on 04/06/2009 10:50 AM
~_ Jim Giattina/R4/USEPA/US T

04/05/2009 10:30 AM To "Tom Welborn" <welborn.tqm@epa.goy_>, "Philip
Mancusu-Ungaro" <mancus:~ungaro.phlhp@epa.gov>

cc

Subject Fy- PCS Phosphate Company, Inc. - Mine Continuation

Permit

fyi...
Sent by EPA Wireless E-Mail Services

From: Sarah.Harper
Sent: 04/03/2009 1]:3] AMEST
To: Jim Giattina

Mr. Giattina:

Please see attached letter from Tom Regan.

Thank you.
Sarah A. Harper

Sr Secretary - Legal
PotashCorp

e

Tom Welbom/R4/USEPA/US To Jennifer Derby/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, Rebecca

S T



1101 Skokie Bivd Ste.400
Northbrook, 1L 60062

T: (847) 849-4273

F: (847) 849-4663
sarah.harper@potashcorp.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:
This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. if you are not
the intended recipient, be aware thatany disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any
attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by
returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.
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Lir to Giattina from Hegan (emailed 4.3. 2009) pdt
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@ P OtaSh COrpg Thomas J. Regan, Jr,

Helping Nature Provide President, PCS Phosphate and PCS Nitrogen

Via F edEx Over nighi Deli very und Email ((]i(mum.,//m:éi‘(’p(:mail.epa,gov}
April 3, 2009

Mr. Jim Giattina

Director

Water Protection Division

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 4

Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street, SW

Atlanta, GA 30303-8960

~Re: PCSrrPhesphateCompaﬁ'y,”fn'c. '
Mine Continuation Permit

Dear Mr. Giattina:

Our company was completely surprised by the new NGO Line Alternative that EPA
presented for our consideration on the afternoon of March 24, 2009.

our prior geological analysis showing that, as we mine further south, the quantity, quality,
and accessibility of the ore diminishes considerably and costs of mining per ton escalate
dramatically. Therefore, in 2000 we again proposed to mine our high quality ore reserves
on the NCPC Tract,

application sought to mine 15 years in the NCPC Tract, but left un-mined more than 3
years of ore reserves. After the DEIS. the Corps requested we analyze Alternative [,
which substituted the Bonnerton ore reserves in the first 15 years of mining and reduced
ore recovery from the NCPC Tract to 7.5 years, leaving un-mined more than | | years of
ore reserves. We do not believe Alternative I is a practicable alternative, but we were
convinced by the Corps to accept this modification because it allowed our mining
activities to proceed uninterrupted.

L e —
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Mr. Jim Giattina
April 3, 2009
Page 2

EPA’s proposed new NGO Line Alternative was not presented or studied in the EIS
process. It would take two to three months to prepare a mine plan for EPA’s new
alternative upon which a financial analysis could be based. But even without a mine plan
and financial analysis, it is clear that the new alternative would remove 4 more years of
mining from the NCPC Tract and 1.5 more years of mining from the Bonnerton Tract.
This would reduce mining in the NCPC Tract to about 3 years and leave PCS with only
about 8 years of mining north of State Highway 33.

In addition to leaving un-mined more than 15 years of NCPC Tract ore reserves and
forcing PCS to mine more costly ore, EPA’s new alternative would require PCS to move
a large section of a State road at a cost of $90,000,000 (beginning in year 5 of the
permit). The combination of these factors, as the Corps’ analyses make abundantly clear.
makes the NGO Line Alternative not practicable.

~ Furthermore, EPA’s surprising requirement that we completely abandon more than 18
years of ore reserves in exchange for a permit is unwarranted. Although Alternative L. as
modified by the 401 Certification, would take about 35 years t0 complete, the Company
and the United States likely will nced this high quality ore in the future. Preventing the
future recovery of these important reserves would be contrary to the wise management of
our economy and the wise management of an important natural resource.

pCS will mitigate any loss of wetlands as required by state and federal regulations and
we will reclaim the mined land in a responsible manner. But we are not aware of any
reasonable study or evidence that indicates our mining in accordance with modified
Alternative L would have unacceptable adverse effects on fish or wildlife resources. In
fact, after 40 years of mining in this same area, nUMETous studies prove the opposite. The
N.C. Division of Water Quality spent years analyzing this very issue and concluded that
mining in accordance with its 401 Water Quality Certification would protect aquatic life,
biological integrity, fishing, fish, functioning nursery areas, wildlife. and recreation.

We request you not elevate this matter under CWA § 404(q) or give notice of intent to
veto under CWA § 404(c).

Very truly yours,

e oy

Thomas J. Regan, Jr.

Ce: Ross Smith
Karin S. Torain, Esq.
George House, Esq.
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